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Erica Krauss

From: Grubbs, Algie <Algie.Grubbs@sefl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 7:34 AM
To: McCraw, Meghan; Grubbs, Algie
Subject: FW: Southeastern Freight Lines - Temporary Embargo Update / 2.16.21
Attachments: Embargoed Zips 2.16.21.xlsx

 
**2/16/21 Update 
 
Good morning, 
 
In light of the continued impact of the winter storm across our network, the following service center areas below will 
remain under a temporary embargo.  In addition to the below service center areas, our Baton Rouge (BTR) Service 
Center is also under embargo as of today. 
 
Please see the attached zip codes areas impacted (which includes BTR), and we will keep you posted with updates as the 
situation changes. 
 
BTR – Baton Rouge (added as of this morning) 
BLG – Bowling Green KY 
CIN – Cincinnati 
HSV – Huntsville AL 
JAC – Jackson TN 
LEX – Lexington KY 
LVL – Louisville KY 
MPS – Memphis TN 
NAS – Nashville TN 
AUS – Austin TX 
CRP – Corpus Christi 
ELP – El Paso TX 
HOU – Houston TX 
SHO – South Houston TX 
JCK – Jackson MS 
LAF – Lafayette LA 
MON – Monroe LA 
ODS – Odessa TX 
OTX – Orange TX 
SAT – San Antonio TX 
SHV – Shreveport LA 
ABI – Abilene TX 
AMA – Amarillo TX 
DFW – Dallas TX 
FTS – Ft. Smith AR 
FTW – Ft. Worth TX 
GAR – Garland TX 
JBO – Jonesboro AR 
LRK – Little Rock AR 
LUB – Lubbock TX 
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OKC – Oklahoma City OK 
SHM – Sherman TX 
TOK – Tulsa OK 
TUP – Tupelo MS 
TXA – Texarkana AR/TX 
TYR – Tyler TX 
WAC – Waco TX 
WFL – Wichita Falls TX 
 
Thank you, 
 
Algie Grubbs 
National Account Manager 
Southeastern Freight Lines, Inc. 
4524 Reagan Drive 
Charlotte NC 28206 
Direct office: 980-312-5981 
Cell: 704-604-5829 
www.sefl.com 
 
For information on Southeastern Freight Lines Covid-19 Preparation and response. Please see visit our 

website:  

https://www.sefl.com/vspdfdocs/SEFLBusinessContinuityPlan.pdf?ver=1 

 
 
 
 


